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County Attorney’s Matters - B.C.C. 7.11.23 

Office of 
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

ATTORNEY 

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney 
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

THROUGH: John Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 

FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 

DATE: June 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: Deputy County Attorney 

On June 20, 2023, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (“Board”) voted to promote 
Deputy County Attorney Bill DeBraal to County Attorney at the end of my term of service as County 
Attorney.  My last day in the office will be Friday, July 28, 2023 and my resignation will be effective 
August 9, 2023.     

Per section 101.06 of the Indian River County Code, “[t]he county attorney shall hire the deputy county 
attorney, with the advice and consent of the board of county commissioners.”  I have conferred with Mr. 
DeBraal, and we would both like to have the Board consent to promoting Susan J. Prado to Deputy 
County Attorney when Mr. DeBraal, the current Deputy County Attorney, becomes the County Attorney. 
Ms. Prado has been with our office since July 29, 2019.  She has done an excellent job for our office. And 
she is currently preparing to take the City, County and Local Government Law certification exam next 
year. 

Recommendation 

The County Attorney recommends that the Board consent to promoting Susan J. Prado to the Deputy 
County Attorney position upon Mr. DeBraal, the current Deputy County Attorney, becoming County 
Attorney. 
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